PERRY COUNTY, ALABAMA

MAY 26, 2020

**BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE PERRY COUNTY COMMISSION MET** in its regular session on Tuesday, May 26, 2020 at 6:00 P.M. at the Albert Turner Sr. Courthouse Annex. Invocation by Brett Harrison. Roll call was called to establish a quorum. District #1: Present; District #2: Absent; District #3: Present; District #4: Present; District #5: Present.

**Motion** by Commissioner Eaton and seconded by Commissioner Turner adopt the agenda. **Motion carried.** 

**Motion** by Commissioner Harrison and seconded by Commissioner Eaton to adopt the minutes with correction under roll call that Commissioner Sanderson was present for the meeting. **Motion carried.** 

## **ENGINEER/EMA REPORT**

**Motion** by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to get COVID-19 reimbursement directly from the State instead of FEMA. **Motion carried.** 

Bids for the 2006 Travel Trailer purchased from FEMA were presented. Bid amounts were as follows: \$1,300; \$1,150; \$1,800 and \$1,685. **Motion** by Albert Turner and seconded by Brett Harrison to accept the bid for \$1,800 to paid and picked up within 14 days with certified check, cash, or money order. **Motion carried.** 

Bid for 1989 ¾ Ton Chevy was also presented. The bid amount was \$150.00. **Motion** by Albert Turner and seconded by Brett Harrison to reject the bid and sell for scrap. **Motion carried.** 

**Motion** by Brett Harrison and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to open all county parks but still abide by all of the state's safety guidelines. **Motion carried**.

## **ATTORNEY REPORT:**

Discussed the opioid case and additional information that was needed.

Reported with an employee furlough you can keep the health insurance.

## **CLERK REPORT:**

**Motion** by Benjamin Eaton and seconded by Albert Turner to allow the Circuit Clerk to put plexiglass in her office. **Motion carried.** 

**Motion** by Albert Turner to pay all courthouse employees for only 24 hours per week except the sheriff department from General Fund. **Motion died for lack of a second.** 

**Secondary motion** by Brett Harrison to open the courthouse Monday through Friday. **Motion died for lack of second.** 

**Motion** by Brett Harrison and seconded by Albert Turner to pay for 24 hours per week. Roll call vote requested: District 1: Yea; District 2: Absent; District 3: Yea; District 4: Abstain; District 5: Nea. **Motion carried**.

**Motion** by Albert Turner and seconded by Brett Harrison to designate the 2 days as hazard pay starting March 23, 2020 (All workdays employees did not work). **Motion carried.** 

Chairman set budget workshop on Thursday May 28, 2020 via zoom.

**Motion** by Albert Turner to offset the ambulance payment from solid waste payments (to the City of Uniontown) via MOU. **Motion died for a lack of second.** 

**Motion** by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to send the MOU to Uniontown regarding offset of payments (for ambulance services). **Motion carried.** 

**Motion withdrawn** <u>Brett Harrison</u> by related to payment of 24 hours per week (for payment.

**Motion** by Albert Turner to pay all general fund employees for 24 hours per week except jailers and deputies. **Motion died for lack of second.** 

**Motion** by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to pay the claims. **Motion** carried.

**Motion** by Albert Turner to restrict purchases from general fund and purchases are approved by the commission prior to payment – **Motion withdrawn.** 

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to adjourn. Motion carried.